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MEMO # 9 0 5 6 4
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

TO: A. J. Johnson, City Administrator —muscatine. iowa

FROM: Steven Boka, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building Safety

SUBJECT: Change Order #4 for AIP 3-19-0063-13

DATE: August 15,2008

Attached please find a request to approve Change Order No. 4 for the construction of the
parallel taxiway to the crosswind runway at Muscatine Municipal Airport. The attached
change order provides an explanation for the request. Also attached, is a progress
summary provided by the engineer for this project.

By way of background, I thought it might help to provide an additional summary of all
change orders that have been approved for this project to date. They are as follows:

Change Order No. 1: The initial change was approved in October of 2007. The change
altered the expected completion date from November of 2007 to June of 2008. The
change was caused by an FA A funding delay for the project. There was no additional
cost related to this change order.

Change Order No. 2: The second change order was approved in December of 2007.
This request resulted in an alteration to electrical design that provided airport personnel
better control of runway edge lighting and sign illumination. There was several deducts
and additions related to the change with a net increase of $8,287.90 to the contract. The
FAA approved this change and agreed pay for 95% of the increased cost. The local share
was 5%, or $414.39.

Change Order No. 3: The third change order was approved in June of 2008. Once
again, this change altered the expected completion date from June 2008 to August of
2008. There change also required finished seeding by September 30,2008. The request
included a comment that the date may be further altered due to wet ground conditions and
area flooding. There was no additional cost related to this change order.

Change Order No. 4: The fourth change order is attached and an explanation provided.
The request has been approved by the FAA and they will participate in 95% of the
$ 19,374.49 cost. If approved, the local share is 5%, or $968.72, and will move the
expected completion date to October 15, 2008.

Therefore, if approved, the additional cost to the City of Muscatine for all four change
orders to this $974,596.59 project will be $1,383.11.








